

McKelvey PTO Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: September 17th, 2020 at 6:30pm

Location: Zoom Meeting Room

Executive Board: President Amanda Lofton, President Amanda Mueller, Vice-President Stephanie Jones, Vice-President Payal Sachdev, Teacher Representative Glenda Petrofsky, Treasurer Tracy Niemeyer, Treasurer Dan Mueller, Recording Secretary Greg Homrighous, Corresponding Secretary Sara Stock

- I. Call to Order at 6:34
- II. Board Introductions, and Welcome
- III. Corresponding Secretary Report (Greg Homrighous standing in for Sara Stock)
 - Sara presented a video
 - No updates from recording secretary
- IV. Treasurer's Report (Tracy Niemeyer)
 - Presented report which is attached
- V. Principal's Report (Mrs. Kiara Lackey)
 - Ms Roselen
 - Consistency in distance learning
 - Request privacy for teaching staff when it comes to staying virtual or teaching in person
- VI. Ways & Means
 - Amazon Smile (Tracy Niemeyer)
 - 1. Fundraiser when you spend with Amazon, the setup is easy, Tracy has instructions
 - Box Tops (Kim Bishop-White)
 - 1. Box tops, school goal of \$1000, we're already over \$200, we will still take the paper box tops if you have them (will mention on Facebook)
 - Dragon Donations (Tracy Niemeyer)

- 1. Our largest fund raiser along w/ the trivia night
- Spirit Wear (Payal Sachdev)
 - 1. Link to be shared
- VII. Events & Activities
 - Amanda Lofton presented the following:
 - 1. Dairy Queen drive through fundraiser September 22nd from 4-8pm
 - 2. Scavenger Hunt September 28 at 6:30pm
 - 3. Panera Westport fundraiser October 13th from 4-8pm
 - 4. McKelvey Fun Run October 17th in your neighborhood (Greg Homrighous)
 - 5. Trivia Night March 5th Save the Date! (Amanda Lofton & Amanda Mueller)
- VIII. Advisory Committee Reports
 - Parkway Alumni Association (Michelle Kilper)
 - Annual golf tournament on October for Granting Dreams extra curriculum based on requests through all parkway. Parkwayschools.net/alumni for more details
 - PACCD (Olivia Mendez-Alm) welcoming group for parents who need special accommodations, topics range, monthly meetings with dates coming
 - Website Coordinator (Stephanie Jones)
 1. Site has been reorganized.
 - IX. Amanda Mueller talked about the importance of raising funds on going even though the kids are not on campus, the grounds still need to be kept. There's a playground that needs to be replaced.
 - X. Amanda Lofton Please follow Facebook page for upcoming dates, PTO activities, fund raisers, etc.
 - XI. Principal Q/A
 - Apartments near Schnucks being monitored by city, principal did not attend, but Olivia mentioned that she attended a meeting where this was discussed at city council, the thought was that the one bed room condos would not likely impact MCK population size
 - \circ $\,$ Masks on return those are the expectation, accommodations made
 - $\circ~$ MCK primary construction completion date 10/5 is the date that has been communicated
 - Are there special programs like Mosiacs available? Those programs still exist.
 - Questions on
- XII. Meeting adjourned at 7:30
- XIII. Upcoming Dates:
 - Library book drop off and pick up September 24th, October 8th, October 22nd 4-6pm

- Book pick up September 25th 8am-6pm, September 28th 8am-4pm
- Conferences September 21st October 2nd
- Fall Break No School October 9th-12th
- Election Day No School November 3rd
- Thanksgiving Break No School November 25th 27th
- Winter Break No School December 23rd January 4th
- PTO Meeting January 26th at 6:30pm
- Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day No School January 18th
- XIV. Meeting Adjourned

Next PTO Meeting - January 26th at 6:30pm